



## Edvaldo da costa vunge

**Nationality:** Angolan **Date of birth:** 18 Jun 1995 **Gender:** Male

**Phone number:** (+351) 932605657

**Email address:** [edvaldolaurentina07@hotmail.com](mailto:edvaldolaurentina07@hotmail.com)

**LinkedIn:** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/edvaldo-vunge/>

**Home:** Road Almada Negreiros, lisboa (Portugal)

### ABOUT ME

---

Hi, I'm Edvaldo Vunge Junior Full-Stack Student, I'm a very resilient person, I really like challenges, I worked for 5 months at INDRA.PT as a Junior System Engineer working daily with java, I recently finished the bytes4future bootcamp which allowed me to broaden my range of knowledge and build my foundations as a Junior Full-Stack Student, Now i'm a software engineering at Capgemini and i work with cobol, i'm really excited about this new stage of my career

I look forward to learning more and more and contributing my code to everyone's study. always focusing on process optimization, without compromising final quality. I am passionate about learning and extremely curious.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

---

#### Call Center Assistant

**Konecta** [ 1 Oct 2019 – 20 May 2021 ]

Country: Portugal

#### Junior java Backend Engineer

**Indra PT** [ 9 Nov 2021 – 22 Mar 2022 ]

Country: Portugal

Main subject / occupational skills covered :  
Backend integration, code maintenance, and Implementation of new features Java Core, Java Streams, OOP, SOLID Bitbucket / SourceTree, json

#### Call Center Assistant

**Randstad | | Tap Air Portugal** [ 3 Jun 2022 – 20 Sep 2022 ]

Country: Portugal

Main subject / occupational skills covered :  
Passenger support and support, management of airline tickets reservations, support for the FlyTAP website, and assistance in matters of changing reservations, focused on quality and personalized service.

#### Software Engineer

**Capgemini** [ 2 Jan 2023 – Current ]

Country: Portugal

Main subject / occupational skills covered :

I work daily with cobol, jcl, db2, CICS, I also do integrated and unit tests, banking business models, scrum.

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

---

### physical and biological sciences

*cazenga secondary school* [ 5 Feb 2012 – 12 Dec 2014 ]

City: luanda

Country: Angola

Level in EQF: EQF level 8

### Degree in Computer Engineering - (to be completed)

*Lusophone University of Humanities and Technologies*, [ 19 Sep 2019 – Current ]

Country: Portugal

### Back-end Web Developer Specialist

*FLAG* [ 23 May 2021 – 9 Nov 2021 ]

Website: [https://www.credly.com/badges/bd563a9e-e2e6-4dd6-b747-17b8bd60af54?source=linked\\_in\\_profile](https://www.credly.com/badges/bd563a9e-e2e6-4dd6-b747-17b8bd60af54?source=linked_in_profile)

Final grade: 13/20

### Bootcamp Java Backend Developer

*Upgrade-Hub* [ 30 Sep 2021 – 31 Oct 2021 ]

Country: Spain

### Progammng Boocamp, Junior FullStack Developer

*Bytes4Future* [ 20 Jun 2022 – 26 Oct 2022 ]

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

---

Mother tongue(s): **Portuguese Sign Language**

**Other language(s):**

**English**

**LISTENING A2 READING A1 WRITING A1**

**SPOKEN PRODUCTION A1 SPOKEN INTERACTION A1**

*Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user*

## DIGITAL SKILLS

---

Microsoft Office / Social Media / Microsoft Word / Facebook / Google Drive

---